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From: Chesnutt, Samuel [Samuel.Chesnutt@xenuclear.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 1:49 PM
To: Nguyen, John-Chau
Subject: RE: Draft PI ISFSI Renewed License 

John, 
 
Sounds good - thanks for keeping us informed.   
 
 
Sam Chesnutt 
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature 
Projects Licensing Engineer 
Prairie Island Nuclear Generating Plant 
P: 651.267.7546 C: 303.358.5235  
E: samuel.chesnutt@xenuclear.com 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Nguyen, John-Chau [mailto:John-Chau.Nguyen@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 12:43 PM 
To: Chesnutt, Samuel 
Cc: Jordan, Natreon 
Subject: RE: Draft PI ISFSI Renewed License  
 
We are still working on the document.  We will let you know. 
 
Thank you 
 

From: Chesnutt, Samuel [mailto:Samuel.Chesnutt@xenuclear.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 1:25 PM 
To: Nguyen, John-Chau 
Cc: Jordan, Natreon 
Subject: RE: Draft PI ISFSI Renewed License  
 
Hi John, 
 
Thank you very much for the chance to look over the Draft Renewed License.   We also discussed the Draft SER - will we 
be seeing it soon as well? 
 
Thanks again and yes, Thanksgiving was a great holiday for us, and hopefully for you as well. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 12:17 PM 
To: Chesnutt, Samuel 
Cc: Jordan, Natreon 
Subject: Draft PI ISFSI Renewed License  
 
Hi Sam, 
 
Hope you had a nice Thanksgiving. 
 
As promised, I am sending you a DRAFT Renewed License which includes new license conditions.  We can 
set up a conference call if you would like for us to clarify anything regarding the new license conditions. 
 
Thank you 
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